Julius Hansen

s R
From: Tuinstra, Christopher - Xylem <Christopher.Tuinstra@xylem.com>
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 1:50 PM
To: Bushor, David - Xylem; Julius Hansen
Subject: RE: Replacement pump quote
Attachments: Crest Hill 7_5hp replacement quote.pdf

External Sender: Use caution with links and attachments. Use caution when replying. If you are unsure please contact IT.

Julius,

Att 's.thgermtaee\nlgfst pump plus install. We have these in stock in our central warehouse so
ed

leadtime would be about a week. Pl‘jet me know if you have any questions.
o e

Thank You,

et e — e CHRISTOPHER TUINSTRA
Sales Representative
C: 708-990-4919
0: 708-781-0177
9661 194th Street Mokena,IL 60448

How are wé doing? christopher.tuinstra@xyieminc.com

LEAVE FEEDBACK

From: Bushor, David - Xylem <David.Bushor@xylem.com>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 1:19 PM

To: Julius Hansen <jhansen@cityofcresthill.com>

Cc: Tuinstra, Christopher - Xylem <Christopher.Tuinstra@xylem.com>
Subject: Replacement pump quote

Julius,

Chris is your sales rep. He will be getting a quote and a lead time for you shortly.

David Bushor
Service Center Specialist

9661 194" Place

Mokena, IL 60448
Cell:773-835-3431




Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.
Flygt Products

9661 194th Street

June 20, 2025 Mokena, IL 60448
Tel (708) 342-0484
CITY OF CREST HILL Fax (708) 3420491

1610 PLAINFIELD RD
CREST HILL IL 60403-1991

Quote # 2025-CHI-0370
Project Name: Grundfos replacement 7.5HP
Job Name:

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. is pleased to provide a quote for the following Flygt
equipment.

?3’1}2’7’With.mini_—';ﬁa‘s{plusjnstall- B e
Qty  Description

1 Flygt Model NP-3127.060 4" volute Submersible pump equipped with a 460 Volt
/ 3 phase / 60 Hz 7.5 HP 1750 RPM motor, 489 impeller, 1 x 50 Ft. length of
SUBCAB 4G6+2x1,5 submersible cable, FLS leakage detector, volute is prepared
for Flush Valve

1 MINI-CASII/FUS 120/24VAC,24VDC

1 SOCKET,11 PIN OCTAL DIN MOUNT

2 LABOR,SVC FLYGT,NO TAX Z2-TP MODELS: 3000,7000,8000
Drill discharge flange to mount customer supplied Grundfos bracket.

| Install/Stariu
__Qty  Description

S MODELS: 3000,7000,8000
Total Price $ 13,883.60
Freight Charge $ 777.00

Total Price $ 14,660.60

Terms & Conditions = ' ; s
This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale Xylem Americas effective on the
date the order is accepted which terms are available at hiip;//vwww. xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement
between the parties.

Page 1 of 3
FLYGT

axylem brand




